
From: Persampieri, Nick  
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: schilling@allhookedup.com 
Subject: Vermont Public Records Act Request 
 
Dear Mr. Schilling: 
 
Please see the attached letter.   Thank you. 
 
Nick 
 
Nicholas F. Persampieri 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609 
(802) 828-6902 
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR. 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 

SARAH E.B. LONDON 
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY 

GENERAL 
 

TEL: (802) 828-3171 
 

http://www.ago.vermont.gov 

 
STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
September 13, 2021 
 
Rob Schilling 
Executive Director     
Energy Policy Advocates 
 
By e-mail to: Schilling@allhookedup.com 
 

Re: Vermont Public Records Act Request  
 
Dear Mr. Schilling: 
 
 I write in response to your Vermont Access to Public Records Act 
request dated September 7, 2021, which this office received on September 8, 
2021.  In that request, on behalf of Energy Policy Advocates, you sought: 
 
 I. all electronic correspondence . . . and any accompanying 
 information . . . including also any attachments, a) sent to or from or 
 which copies (whether as cc: or bcc:) i) Charity Clark, ii) Robert 
 McDougall and/or ii) Nick Persampieri, that b) was also sent to or from 
 or which copies (whether as cc: or bcc:), or which includes anywhere 
 in the correspondence, i) enckj@aol.com, ii) any email address ending 
 in @climateintegrity.org, iii) any email address ending in @vtcha.org, 
 and/or iv) pparenteau@vermontlaw.edu, which c) is dated from October 
 1, 2020 through today, inclusive; and 
 
 II. any i) “COMMON INTEREST AGREEMENT REGARDING THE 
 SHARING OF INFORMATION RELATED TO STATE LAWSUITS 
 AGAINST FOSSIL FUEL COMPANIES FOR DECEPTIVE ACTS AND 
 PRACTICES AND OTHER STATE LAW CLAIMS” signed by OAG 
 since October 1, 2020, and of ii) any fee, representation, consulting, pro 
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 bono, non-disclosure, confidentiality and/or common interest agreement 
 signed between your office and Pat Parenteau and/or Vermont Law 
 School that is presently in effect. 
 
 Please be advised that we have no records that are responsive to your 
request. 
 
 If you feel any information or records have been withheld in error, you 
may appeal to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond at the following 
email address: Joshua.Diamond@vermont.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
      /s/Nicholas F. Persampieri 

 
Nicholas F. Persampieri 

      Assistant Attorney General  
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